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Morris Campus Student Association
University of Minnesota - Morris
Morris, Minnesota 56267

Memo to: Members of MCSA Forum
From: MCSA Executive Committee
Subject: MCSA Forum Meeting 02.26.24

Join in Cow Palace at 6PM All students are welcome and can join in discussion,
but only voting members can make motions and vote. List of voting members can
be found here.

I. Vote to Approve Agenda and Previous Minutes
A. Minutes link
B. Agenda
1. Gabby
2. Bethanie
3. Passed
C. Minutes
1. Ella
2. Gabby
3. Passed
II. President's Remarks
[ll.  Old Business
A. Two first-year Campus Assembly Representative vacancies
1. Nominations and Voting
IV. New Business
A. Support the U Day Update
B. Spring Student Body Elections form to get on the ballot will go live today,
2/26/24.
1. Talk to students about getting their name on the ballot.
2. Election will be the week after spring break.
V. Organization Reports
VI. Committee Reports
VIl.  Announcements
A. Join MCSA on Campus Groups
B. Prairie Gala
C. Tech Fee
Vill. Adjournment
A. Bethanie
B. Gabby

IX.


https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/u/0/d/1TiRl4iB-9TOi2gq_LZCykVm0VAn83kQ6M2EZGWdX_Ng/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ulyJVHT49U_6uqWGsg8Zt0MCgZNmGwacBq3jrAcTci4/edit?usp=sharing
https://morrisumn.campusgroups.com/MCSA/club_signup

Morris Campus Student Association
University of Minnesota - Morris
Morris, Minnesota 56267

Committee time immediately following adjournment
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